



Ontario
Energy
Board | Commission
de l'énergie
de l'Ontario

BY EMAIL

July 9, 2026

Ritchie Murray
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Ritchie Murray:

Re: **OEB Staff Comments on Draft Rate Order
Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
2024 Deferral and Variance Account Disposition and Earnings Sharing
OEB File Number: EB-2025-0155**

In accordance with the OEB's Decision and Order dated June 25, 2026, Enbridge Gas filed a Draft Rate Order with supporting schedules on July 3, 2026.

OEB staff has reviewed the Draft Rate Order and supporting schedules and submits that Enbridge Gas has appropriately reflected the OEB's Decision and Order. Enbridge Gas notes that the OEB's Decision and Order refers to spreading the bill impact for M1 residential customers over three months, however the company's proposal covered all M1 customers in the Union South rate zone. OEB staff agrees with Enbridge Gas's approach to spread the bill impact evenly over three months for all Rate M1 customers in the Union South rate zone, as distinguishing between residential and non-residential Rate M1 customers would be impractical.

OEB staff submits that the OEB should approve the Draft Rate Order as filed.

Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to Catherine Nguyen, at 416-440-7645 ext. 645 or Catherine.Nguyen@oeb.ca.

Thank you,

Cecilia Wang
Analyst, Natural Gas

Encl.

c: All parties in EB-2025-0155